
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

     

 

             

      

 

  
 

 

             

  

   

  

       

          

    

    

 

             

   

   

  

       

          

    
 

 

            

 

  

  

       

         
 

 

           

  

 

  

       

   

   

 

  

 

 

3015 Colvin Street 

Alexandria, VA 22314 

703.600.7600 

703.379.2200 fax 

naccas@naccas.org 

www.naccas.org 

Notice of Commission Action 
[34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice] 

Notice Date: November 11, 2022 
National Accrediting Commission of Career Arts & Sciences (NACCAS) has taken the following actions on schools, 

all of which actions have the Effective Date set forth below: 

Effective Date: November 10, 2022 

CALIFORNIA 

Cosmo Beauty Academy 

3500 Fulton Avenue 

Sacramento, CA 95821 

Ref. #014362-00 

 Action: Appeal Denied – Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL) 

Reason: Failure to Submit Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2020 

(Section 5.1(b)(2) of the Rules) 

ILLINOIS 

Tri-County Beauty Academy 

219 North State Street 

Litchfield, IL 62056 

Ref. #023027-00 

 Action: Appeal Denied – Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL) 

Reason: Failure to Submit Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year ended December 31, 2020 

(Section 5.1(b)(2) of the Rules) 

LOUISIANA 

Opelousas School of Cosmetology 

529 East Vine Street 

Opelousas, LA 70570 

Ref. #028068-00 

 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Financial Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1 (a)-(c) 

NEVADA 

Expertise Cosmetology Institute 

1911 Stella Lake Street 

Las Vegas, NV 89106 

Ref. #038012-00 

 Action: Appeal Denied – Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL) 
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Reason(s): (1) Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) by the 

Compliance Deadline (March 31, 2022) 

(2) Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d) by the Compliance 

Deadline (March 31, 2022) 

Expertise Cosmetology Institute 

535 East Lake Mead 

North Las Vegas, NV 89030 

Ref. #P38012-03 

 Action: Appeal Denied – Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL) 

Reason(s): (1) Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) by the 

Compliance Deadline (March 31, 2022) 

(2) Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d) by the Compliance 

Deadline (March 31, 2022) 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 

Michael’s School of Hair Design & Esthetics 
The Bedford Mall 

79-6 South River Road 

Bedford, NH 03110 

Ref. #039006-00 

 Action: Appeal Denied – Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL) 

Reason: Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) by the Compliance 

Deadline (April 30, 2022) 

NEW YORK 

Midway Paris Beauty School 

54-40 Myrtle Avenue 

Ridgewood, NY 11385 

Ref. #042033-00 

 Action: Withdrawal of Accreditation (With Right To Appeal) 

Reason(s): (1) Failure to Comply with Sections 1.2(c)(3) and 1.5(a)(1) of the Rules (Open and In 

Operation) 

(2) Failure to submit Audited Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year ended December 31, 

2021 (Section 5.1 of the Rules) 

 Action: Place on Probation 

Reasons: In accordance with Section 8.10(a)(1) of the Rules, the Institution shall be placed on the status 

of Probation if the Institution’s Accreditation is Withdrawn, witth Right to Appeal 

OHIO 

New Directions Beauty Institute 

4390 Karl Road 

Columbus, OH 43224 

Ref. #045125-00 

 Action: Appeal Denied – Withdrawal of Accreditation (FINAL) 

Reason(s): (1) Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(a)-(c) by the 

Compliance Deadline (March 31, 2022) 

(2) Failure to Demonstrate Compliance with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d) by the Compliance 

Deadline (March 31, 2022) 
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WISCONSIN 

The Professional Hair Design Academy 

3408 Mall Drive 

Eau Claire, WI 54701 

Ref. #059037-00 

 Action: Place on Financial Monitoring (Internal Control Reporting Requirements) 

Reason: Failure to Comply with Standard VII, Criterion 1(d) 

To The Following: 

Accreditors: 

 Mr. Res Helfer - Executive Director-- ACCET 
 Mr. Michale McComis, Ed.D.- Executive Director-- ACCSC 
 Ms. Michelle Edwards President-- ACICS 

 Dr. Gary Puckett- Executive Director-- COE 
 Ms. Heather Perfetti, Ed. D., J.D. - President -- MSCHE 

 Mr. Larry Schall – President – NECHE 

State Authorities: 

 Ms. Carrie Harris – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology - Deputy Executive Officer 

 Ms. Ebony Santee – CA BPPE – Licensing Chief 

 Mr. Richie Barnard – CA – BPPE – Associate Governmental Program Analyst 

 Ms. Kristy Underwood, Executive Officer – CA Board of Barbering & Cosmetology 

 Mr. James Koehl- IL Barber, Cosmetology, Esthetics, Hair Braiding and Nail Technology Board 

 Mr. Gary K. Landry -NV State Board of Cosmetology- Las Vegas, NV 

 NV State Board of Massage Therapy – Reno, NV 

 Ms. Jessica Kennedy - NH State Board of Barbering, Cosmetology, and Esthetics-- Concord, NH 

 Mr. Steven Young- LA Board of Cosmetology-- Baton Rouge, LA 

 Ms. Latrice Matthews- LA Board of Barber Examiners-- Baton Rouge, LA 

 Ms. Rhonda McManus – Executive Director – LA Board of Massage Therapy 

 New York State Education Department – BPSS 

 Ms. Marisa Boomhower – NY – Director of the Bureau of Proprietary School Supervision 

 Mr. Daniel Giuseffi- NY-Division of Veteran’s Affairs 
 Mr. William Clarke – NY – Division of Veteran’s Affairs 
 Ms. Margaret Rolf – Executive Director - OH State Cosmetology and Barber Board – OH 

 WI State Cosmetology Board – Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 

3 


	Notice of Commission Action: [34 CFR §602.26(b) – “At the Same Time” Notice]
	CALIFORNIA
	ILLINOIS
	LOUISIANA
	NEVADA
	NEW HAMPSHIRE
	NEW YORK
	OHIO
	WISCONSIN





Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		naccas_same_time_notice_20221111.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found no problems in this document.





		Needs manual check: 2



		Passed manually: 0



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 0



		Passed: 30



		Failed: 0







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top

